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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
Labor Relstions Department
476 LUEnfant Plaza, SW
Washington, DC 202604100
November 23, 1987

Mr. Kenneth D. Wilson
Director, Clerk Craft Division
American Postal Workers

Union, AFL-CIO
1300 L Street, NW
Washington, DC 2Q005-4107

Dear Mr. Wilson:

As discussed, this is to confirm our understanding that, in
those situations when a PS-4 clerk bids a PS-5, PS-6 or PS-7
clerk assignment pursuant to Article 37.3.A.10.a(4) of the
National Agreement, and when a PS-4 clerk and a PS-5, PS-6 or
PS-7 clerk are the senior bidders with the same seniority " 3
dates, ties will be broken using the provisions of Article
37.2.D.4. 1f those provisions fail to break the tie, then
the PS-4 clerk will be considered junior.

Sincerely,

S e —

Frank X. Jacquette, III

Acting General Manager

Programs and Policies Division
Office of Contract Administration
(202) 268-3823
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